Dempsey, Matthew

From: Davis, Edward
Sent: 13 June 2017 12:32
To: Dempsey, Matthew
Subject: RE: 2017/3218/P
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hello Matthew,

| have taken a look at the submitted data. The calculations and proposed noise mitigation show
compliance with Camden criteria. Therefore | do not wish to object to the application but on the
basis of the information available to me | recommend that any approval that might be granted be
subject to the following conditions.

The external noise level emitted from plant equipment at the development hereby approved along
with specified noise mitigation shall be lower than the lowest existing background noise level by at
least 5dBA, by 10dBA where the source is tonal, as assessed according to BS4142:2014 at the
nearest and/or most affected noise sensitive premises, with all machinery operating together at
maximum capacity.

Reason: To ensure that the amenity of occupiers of the development site/ surrounding premises
is not adversely affected by noise from mechanical installations/ equipment.

Prior to use, plant equipment and associated ducting at the development shall be mounted with
proprietary anti-vibration isolators and fan motors shall be vibration isolated from the casing and
adequately silenced and maintained as such.

Reason: To ensure that the amenity of occupiers of the development site and surrounding
premises is not adversely affected by vibration.

The use of the extract unit and flue shall take place during the period of 11:00 to 00:00 on Monday
to Sundays and Public/Bank Holidays only and at no other time outside of these times.

Reason: To ensure that the amenity of occupiers of surrounding premises is not adversely
affected by noise.

Regards

Edward







